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Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2701 
Toronto ON M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Walli 

Re: Ontario Power Generation Inc. 
Application for 2019 hydroelectric payment amount adjustment and recovery 
of deferral and variance account balances 
Board File No.: EB-2018-0243 

Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 2 in this proceeding, written submissions are due today 
regarding the charges by Ontario Power Generation Inc. ("OPG") for hydroelectric generated 
energy. 

With respect to OPG's proposed adjustment in this regard, please note that Canadian 
Manufacturers & Exporters ("CME") has no concern with OPG's calculations. 

Yours very truly 

Borden Ladner Gervais LLP 

Scott Pollock 

c. Saba Zadeh and Mel Hogg (OPG) 
Charles Keizer (Toiys) 
EB-20 18-0243 Intervenors 
Alex Greco (CME) 
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